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PUBLIC NOTICE: TEMPORARY WATER SUPPLY INTERRUPTION
TO: ALL ESTEEMED CUSTOMERS

FROM: NYASARE WATER SUPPLY & SANITATION CO. LTD

DATE: 12/01/2026

SUBJECT: WATER SUPPLY INTERRUPTION DUE TO ELECTRICITY POWER
OUTAGE AT NYASARE WATER PUMPING STATION. '
This notice serves to inform our valued customers that there is a temporary interruption of the
water supply due to an unexpecied power outage.

The power outage has affected the pumping of water to the main supply lines. We have sought
technical assistance from the Kenya Power and Lighting Company (KPLC).

The following areas will experience ne water supply during this period:
Nyasare Water Supply office & its environs,
Blue shine Academy Area
Onding’ mon area.
Chamkombe/ Penacle plaza area.
Onyalo Mixed Secondary area.
Banana/Okiyot area.
¢ Kombura area. .
We are working closely with KPLC engineers to resolve the issue, however information from
KPLC the recovery may take one week.
e Start Date/Time: Saturday, January 10, 2026, from 8:00 pm.

e Expected Date/Time of Restoration: one week.
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Customers in the affected areas are urged to use the available water economically and store
sufficient water for their daily activities to minimize disruption.

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience caused and appreciate your patience and
understanding as we work to restore normal water supply. Updates will be provided as more
information becomes available.

Please contact our customer care téam through:
e Office mobile: 0792385068
e Email: info@nyasarewater.co.ke
e WhatsApp: 0792385068
Thank you for your cooperation.
Management.




